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SUBJ: Extension of IMC, New Wales Operations, Aff“EBﬂétruction
Permit Numbers aAC 53-19051, AC 53-22671, AC 53-23546

The Bureau has received a request from International
Minerals and Chemicals Corporation (IMC) for an extension of air
construction permits for the New Wales Operations facility. This
action is needed because some of these units have not yet been
put into operation and furthermore, it is expected that these
units will not be put into service prior to the spring or early
summer of 1984.

Therefore, we respectfully request that the extensions be
granted.

CHF/b3jm
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; STATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARfMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION

BOB GRAHAM

TWIN TOWERS OFFICE BUILDING GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 323018241 VICTORIA J, TSCHINKEL

SECRETARY

November 22, 1982

Mr. J. M, Baretincic

Director Environmental Services

International Minerals & Chemical Corporation
Post Office Box 1035

Mulberry, Florida 33860

Modification of Conditions.
Permit No. AC 53-22671 GTSP Truck/Rail Loadout

Dear Mr. Baretincic:

We are in receipt of your request for a modification of the
permit conditions. The conditions are changed as follows:

Condition ' From To
Expiration Date December 1, 1982 July 1, 1984

This letter must be attached to your permit and becomes a part of
that permit.

Sincerely,

e

Victortia J. Tschifkel
Secretary )

VJT/thm

AN FUUAL QFEORTUNITY  AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER
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November 22, 1982

Mr. J. M. Baretincic

Director Environmental Services

International Minerals & Chemical Corporation
Post Office Box 1035

Mulberry, Florida 33860

Modification of Conditions
Permit No. AC 53-19051 #3 Phosphoric Acid Plant

' Dear Mr. Baretincic:
We are in receipt of your request for a modification of the

permit conditions. The conditions are changed as follows:

Condition From To

Expiration Date Octcber 30, 1983 July 1, 1984
This letter must be attached to your permit and becomes a part of
that permit.

Sincerely,

em—
j Cole
Victoria J. Tschinﬂ&l

Secretary

VJT/thm

AN FOOUAL OPPORTUNITY  AFFIRMATIVE ACTIGH EMPLOYFR
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November 22, 1982

Mr. J. M., Baretincic

Director Environmental Services

International Minerals & Chemical Corporation
Post Office Box 1035

Mulberry, Florida 33860

Modification of Conditions
Permit No. AC 53-23546 #2 DAP Plant

Dear Mr. Baretincic:
We are in receipt of your request for a modification of the

permit conditions. The conditions are changed as follows:

Condition From To

Expiration Date December 1, 1982 July 1, 1984

This letter must be attached to your permit and becomes a part of
that permit.

Sincerely,
Victo!ia J. Tschi‘kel
Secretary

VJT/thm

Lt PUALQPPORTLIITY  AFHIRMATIVE ACTION UMPLOYER



State-of Florida

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

To:

For Routing To District Offices

And/Or To Other Than The Addressae

Loctn.:

To:

Lactn.:

To:

Locetn,:

From:

Dats:

Date Due:

Reply Optional { ]

Reply Required { |}
Date Due:

info, Only [ )

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Clair Fancy

Bill Thomas<;é;€i;7_:6¢”?pﬁ

October 27,

1982

Extension of Construction Permits:

Estech AC41-

1,

A Y

26542,

26543,

26544, 26545

Theattach@&Estech;request is self-explanatory. The
request is reasonable and I recommend the extension be
granted. CAPS issued the permits and should handle the

extension request.

BT/scm
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.DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION

ROUTING AND TRANSMITTAL SLIP
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. R . ! For Routing To District Otfices

And/Or To Gther Than The Addressae
Srate of Florida To: Loctn.:
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION To: Loctn,:
To: Loctn.:
|NT EROFF]CE MEMORAN DUM From: Date:
Reply Optionasl { ) Raply Raguired [ | Info. Only [ ]}
Dats Due: Date Due: _ _
TO: Clair Fancy - F?
A Nj‘ i 0
‘. . ,/ P Y 198
FROM: Bill Thomas)%g/ﬁ, 5w . Ve ,
DATE : October 27, 1982 E,’rzi‘“;
~
SUBJECT: Extension of Construction Permits:

International Minerals and Chemical Corporation
AC53-19051, 22671, 23546

The attached IMCC-New Wales request is self-explanatory.
The request is reasonable and I recommend the extension

be granted. Permits AC53-19051 and AC53-22671 were

issued in Tampa. Permit AC53-23546 was issued by CAPS.

I suggest that you extend all three permits in your letter
to IMCC.

BT/scm
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NEW WALES OPERATIONS
P.Q. Box 1035 * Mulberry, Florida 33860
Telephone: (813) 428-2531

- 7pa  AC53-19051

September 15, 1982

Mr. Dan A. Williams, P.E.

Florida Department of Environmental Requlation
Southwest District

7601 Highway 301 North

Tampa, Florida 33610

Dear Mr. Williams:

IMC New Wales Operations is hereby requesting an extension until
July 1, 1984, on the following Construction Permits:

#3 Phosphoric Acid Plant /o /72/¢7 ,
GTSP Truck/Rail Loadout /2///72 ~ !

G/7e/ 5 2

7 e~ ACb3-22671

/e AC53-23546  #2 Diammonium Phosphate Plant

As discussed with you during a recent meeting, IMC New Wales Operations
had completed construction of its Third Train Expansion in late 1981.}
However, due to economic reasons, some of these units have not yet been
put into operation except for mechanical checkout. Therefore, the
compliance testing required prior to submission for an Operating Permit
cannot be completed. It is now our best estimate that these units will
not be put into service prior to the spring or early summer of 1984.

We therefore request that this extension be granted based upon the ¢
facts presented above.

truly yours,

/ ; ” Gl .
7 Baretincic

Director
Environmental Services

JMB:ph e
cc: D. K. Larsen ei_gf. L :?EB
T. H. Traylor i ‘-;..“\0
SCP ig \on
PCUTHWES T oo
TAMPA TACT
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INTERNATIONAL MINERALS & CHEMICAL CORPORATION
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WALES OPERATICNS . I
0. Box 1035 + Mulberry, Florida 33860 : &UL‘-
Telephone: {813 428-2531 b

INTERNATIONAL MINERALS & CHEMICAL CORPORATION

January 4, 1982 VQFWT-
Td’ GEEV

. . 71t
Mrs. Vicki Tschinkel JAN
State of Florida
Department of Environmental Regulation ’ ifice of ihe Secretar,
Twin Towers Office Building . S

2600 Blairstone Road
Tallahssee, FL 33201

Re: PERMIT NUMBER AC 53-23546

Dear Mrs. Tschinkel:

Pursuant. to Specific Condition, Number 9 of the above
referenced Construction Permit, International Minerals
& Chemical Corporation, New Wales Operations, is hereby
filing its semi-annual progress report.

Effective as of January 1, 1982, construction of the
dual train unit diammonium phosphate plant has been

100% completed. The East unit was started up on
November 3, 1981, and the West unit on November 9, 1981,
for the purpose of equipment checkout and contractual
acceptance. However, due to the economic conditions
existing in the fertilizer industry, the plant was taken
out of service on December 2, 1981, and is not expected
to be restarted for some period of time. Limited testing
on the scrubber units indicated that compliance with the
Permit limits will be met.

The Construction Permit does not expire until September 30,
1983. We anticipate that economic conditions will allow
for startup of this operation prior to the expiration date
and an operating permit will be applied for as soon as
restart allows compliance testing to be performed.

S} Cérely vyours,

// irector,
L

dma Environmental Services



